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ACT REQUEST

/ g.g Jd6[Mr. Donnie H. Grimsley
Director, Division of Freedom of Information

IM. 7g g [-2 N3and Publications Services %

office of Adminirtration
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

ATTN: FOIA Rcquest
.

Dear !!r. Grimsley:

Pursuant to the Froodom of Information Act (FOIA) and
NRC regulations, I hereby request the following document. It is
a March 24, 1993 morrerandum from James Lioborman, Director of
NRC's Office of Enforcement to William Manion, President of
Nucleer Energy Services (NES), notifying NES that portions of the
settlement betwoon NES and Arnold Gunderson may violate NRC
regulaticns contained in 10 CFR Part 30.

Thank you for your attention to this matter. If you
have any quoetions regarding this request, please do not hesitate
to call me at 202-955-6661.

Sincerely,

P

Karen M. Unnerstall
Legal Assistaat
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